
Dear Sir, 
 
Thank you for confirming your order, we are proceeding to process the same, we request 
you to kindly allow some time to produce the Invoice. 
 

Regards, 

Priyanka.S 

Customer Success Manager 

Ph: +91-8971736678 

  

My email domain has changed from 
priyanka.s@connectivitysolutions.in to priyanka.s@cosol.in kindly 
update your address book accordingly.  

 
From: Manish SOYAL <manish.ipo@gov.in> 
Sent: 16 July 2025 15:17 
To: Priyanka S <priyanka.s@cosol.in> 
Cc: MD ATIQULLAH <matiqullah.ipo@nic.in>; OFFICE OF CGPDTM <cgoffice-mh@nic.in>; ANKUSH 
ARUN WANKHEDE Assistant Controller of Patents & Designs <aawankhede.ipo@nic.in> 
Subject: Re: Fwd: Re: Fwd: Fw: Invoice To_ Intellectual Property India_Order No.: Email 
Confirmation__Re: Cisco Webex renewal quote | Intellectual Property India | Sub1204185  
  
Dear Ma'am, 

 

Approval from the authority has been obtained. Kindly renew the licence and send me 

the invoice. 

 

Regards 

Manish Soyal 

 

 

 

---- On Wed, 16 Jul 2025 09:48:24 +0530 Manish SOYAL <manish.ipo@gov.in> 

wrote --- 

 

Dear Ma'am, 

Kindly renew the CISCO Webex license associated with the email ID cgoffice-

mh@nic.in. Please also share the quotation for the same at your earliest convenience. 

 

Regards, 

Manish Soyal 

 

 

 

 

---- On Tue, 15 Jul 2025 12:50:06 +0530 OFFICE OF CGPDTM <cgoffice-

mh@nic.in> wrote --- 

 

Please do needful 

 

Regards 

 

http://connectivitysolutions.in/
http://cosol.in/
mailto:manish.ipo@gov.in
mailto:priyanka.s@cosol.in
mailto:matiqullah.ipo@nic.in
mailto:cgoffice-mh@nic.in
mailto:aawankhede.ipo@nic.in
mailto:manish.ipo@gov.in
mailto:cgoffice-mh@nic.in
mailto:cgoffice-mh@nic.in
mailto:cgoffice-mh@nic.in
mailto:cgoffice-mh@nic.in


L.Pereira 

P.S. 

 

 

 

============ Forwarded message ============ 

From: Priyanka S <priyanka.s@cosol.in> 

To: "CG Office Mumbai"<cgoffice-mh@nic.in> 

Cc: "Ashwini V Gopal"<ashwini@cosol.in> 

Date: Tue, 15 Jul 2025 12:47:30 +0530 

Subject: Fw: Invoice To_ Intellectual Property India_Order No.: Email Confirmation__Re: 

Cisco Webex renewal quote | Intellectual Property India | Sub1204185 

============ Forwarded message ============ 

 

Dear Sir, 
 
Greetings for the Day! 
 
Please find the attached formal quotation for the renewal of the Webex license, kindly 
confirm to proceed further. 
 

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
 

 
From: Kumari AP <ap.team@Connectivitysolutions.in> 
Sent: 14 August 2024 11:42 
To: Dharmendra Pal <dharmendrapal.ipo@gov.in> 
Cc: Manish Kumar <manish.ipo@gov.in>; N. R. Meena <nrmeena.ipo@nic.in>; Ashwini V Gopal 
<ashwini@cosol.in>; Priyanka S <priyanka.s@cosol.in>; MD ATIQULLAH <matiqullah.ipo@nic.in>; 
Suneeta Betgeri <suneetanb.ipo@nic.in> 
Subject: RE: Invoice To_ Intellectual Property India_Order No.: Email Confirmation__Re: Cisco 
Webex renewal quote | Intellectual Property India | Sub1204185  

  

Dear Sir, 
  
Noted with thanks. 
  
  

Regards 
Kumari 
Accounts dept 
Connectivity IT Solutions Pvt Ltd 

8892942824 
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From: Dharmendra Pal <dharmendrapal.ipo@gov.in>  
Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2024 10:57 AM 
To: Kumari AP <ap.team@Connectivitysolutions.in> 
Cc: Manish Kumar <manish.ipo@gov.in>; N. R. Meena <nrmeena.ipo@nic.in>; Ashwini V Gopal 
<ashwini@cosol.in>; Priyanka S <priyanka.s@cosol.in>; MD ATIQULLAH <matiqullah.ipo@nic.in>; 
Suneeta Betgeri <suneetanb.ipo@nic.in> 
Subject: Re: Invoice To_ Intellectual Property India_Order No.: Email Confirmation__Re: Cisco 
Webex renewal quote | Intellectual Property India | Sub1204185 

  
Sir/Madam,  
  
Please find the details of the payment -  
  
Amount - Rs.23,600/- 
UTR No - CBINH24226044137 

Date of Payment - 13.08.2024 

  
 
Regards, 
 
Dharmendra Pal 
Assistant Controller of Patents & Designs, 
(Drawing and Disbursement Officer) 
Patent Office Delhi o/o CGPDTM, DPIIT, 
Ministry of Commerce & Industry, Govt. of India 
Tel. 011-25300254 

  

 
 

From: "ap team" <ap.team@Connectivitysolutions.in> 
To: "Manish Kumar" <manish.ipo@gov.in> 
Cc: "N. R. Meena" <nrmeena.ipo@nic.in>, ashwini@cosol.in, "priyanka s" 
<priyanka.s@cosol.in>, "MD ATIQULLAH" <matiqullah.ipo@nic.in>, "Dharmendra 
Pal" <dharmendrapal.ipo@gov.in>, "Suneeta Betgeri" <suneetanb.ipo@nic.in> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2024 10:14:46 AM 
Subject: RE: Invoice To_ Intellectual Property India_Order No.: Email 
Confirmation__Re: Cisco Webex renewal quote | Intellectual Property India | 
Sub1204185 

  
Dear Sir, 
  
Requesting you to please share the UTR details or please confirm the below UTR details. 
  
N/SBIN324218679424/SBIN0004266/null Rs. 23600 dated 05th August 2024. 
  
  

Regards 
Kumari 
Accounts dept 
Connectivity IT Solutions Pvt Ltd 
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8892942824 

  
  
From: Manish Kumar <manish.ipo@gov.in>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2024 3:33 PM 
To: Kumari AP <ap.team@Connectivitysolutions.in> 
Cc: N. R. Meena <nrmeena.ipo@nic.in>; Ashwini V Gopal <ashwini@cosol.in>; Priyanka S 
<priyanka.s@cosol.in>; MD ATIQULLAH <matiqullah.ipo@nic.in>; Dharmendra Pal 
<dharmendrapal.ipo@gov.in>; Suneeta Betgeri <suneetanb.ipo@nic.in> 
Subject: Re: Invoice To_ Intellectual Property India_Order No.: Email Confirmation__Re: Cisco 
Webex renewal quote | Intellectual Property India | Sub1204185 

  
Dear Sir/Ma'am, 
  
Payment already made from the office. Kindly check. 
  
Regards 

Manish Soyal 
  

 
 

From: "ap team" <ap.team@Connectivitysolutions.in> 
To: "Manish Kumar" <manish.ipo@gov.in>, "N. R. Meena" <nrmeena.ipo@nic.in> 
Cc: ashwini@cosol.in, "priyanka s" <priyanka.s@cosol.in>, "MD ATIQULLAH" 
<matiqullah.ipo@nic.in>, "Dharmendra Pal" <dharmendrapal.ipo@gov.in>, "Suneeta 
Betgeri" <suneetanb.ipo@nic.in> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2024 12:52:34 PM 
Subject: RE: Invoice To_ Intellectual Property India_Order No.: Email 
Confirmation__Re: Cisco Webex renewal quote | Intellectual Property India | 
Sub1204185 

  
Dear Sir/Madam, 
  
Requesting you to please release the payment as per the due date. 
  

Customer Name Customer Inv no. Customer Inv date Customer PO No. Outstanding Invoice Value 

Intellectual Property India CSBIN2425-000550 16-07-2024 Email Confirmation 23,600/- 

  
  

Regards 
Kumari 
Accounts dept 
Connectivity IT Solutions Pvt Ltd 

8892942824 

  
  
From: Madan P <madan@cosol.in>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 6:33 PM 
To: Manish Kumar <manish.ipo@gov.in>; N. R. Meena <nrmeena.ipo@nic.in> 
Cc: Ashwini V Gopal <ashwini@cosol.in>; Priyanka S <priyanka.s@cosol.in>; MD ATIQULLAH 
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<matiqullah.ipo@nic.in>; Kumari AP <ap.team@Connectivitysolutions.in>; Dharmendra Pal 
<dharmendrapal.ipo@gov.in>; Suneeta Betgeri <suneetanb.ipo@nic.in>; gangadhar M 
<gangadhar@cosol.in> 
Subject: Invoice To_ Intellectual Property India_Order No.: Email Confirmation__Re: Cisco Webex 
renewal quote | Intellectual Property India | Sub1204185 

  
  
Dear Sir/Madam, 

Greetings from Team Connectivity Solutions! 
  
Please find attached herewith the digitally signed Invoice copy for your ready reference and 
requires no physical signature. Kindly acknowledge and process the same. 

  
Invoice Number: CSBIN2425-000550 

Order No.: Email Confirmation 

  
NOTE:- This Invoice shall be treated as a valid document for all Taxation purposes 
and legally valid as a part of Goods and Services Tax (GST) regulations in India. 
  
  
Best Regards, 
Madan P 
Operation Executive 

 
Office: +91 80 26716555  Mobile: +91 8296011230 

madan@cosol.in 
Bangalore | Mumbai | Chennai | Delhi | Ahmedabad | Singapore 

  

 
  

 
 

From: Priyanka S <priyanka.s@cosol.in> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 6:03 PM 
To: Ashwini V Gopal <ashwini@cosol.in>; Manish Kumar <manish.ipo@gov.in>; Madan P 
<madan@cosol.in> 
Cc: ggupta6@cisco.com <ggupta6@cisco.com>; N. R. Meena <nrmeena.ipo@nic.in>; MD ATIQULLAH 
<matiqullah.ipo@nic.in>; Dharmendra Pal <dharmendrapal.ipo@gov.in>; Suneeta Betgeri 
<suneetanb.ipo@nic.in> 
Subject: Re: Cisco Webex renewal quote | Intellectual Property India | Sub1204185 

  
Dear Manish Sir, 
  
We would want to confirm you that your Webex account has been successfully 
renewed for the period of 12 month, provisioning is completed and tested. 
  
looping @Madan Gangadhar internal team to share the invoice. 
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
Sent: 10 July 2024 11:02 
To: Ashwini V Gopal <ashwini@cosol.in>; Manish Kumar <manish.ipo@gov.in> 
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
  
Kindly confirm immediately once you receive an email from the Webex for the 
provisioning set up, so that we shall connect virtually and setup the license a your 
admin portal. 
  

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
Sent: 02 July 2024 16:12 
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
  
Webex account is already activated with this email id  cgoffice-mh@nic.in 

  
Kindly confirm if you have received any email from the Cisco webex end. 
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

 
 

From: Ashwini V Gopal <ashwini@cosol.in> 
Sent: 27 June 2024 09:38 
To: Manish Kumar <manish.ipo@gov.in>; Priyanka S <priyanka.s@cosol.in> 
Cc: Bhumika M S <bhumika@cosol.in>; ggupta6@cisco.com <ggupta6@cisco.com>; N. R. Meena 
<nrmeena.ipo@nic.in>; MD ATIQULLAH <matiqullah.ipo@nic.in>; Dharmendra Pal 
<dharmendrapal.ipo@gov.in>; Suneeta Betgeri <suneetanb.ipo@nic.in>; Priyanka S 
<priyanka.s@cosol.in> 
Subject: Re: Cisco Webex renewal quote | Intellectual Property India | Sub1204185 

  
Dear Manish Sir, 
  
Greetings from Connectivity IT Solutions. 
  
Thanks for the email confirmation. As discussed, we have processed the request for renewal will 
share the details shortly. 
  
Thanks and assuring our best attention at all times. 
  
Regards, 
Ashwini V Gopal 
Head - Customer Experience  

 
 

From: Manish Kumar <manish.ipo@gov.in> 
Sent: Monday, June 24, 2024 4:17 PM 
To: Priyanka S <priyanka.s@cosol.in> 
Cc: Ashwini V Gopal <ashwini@cosol.in>; Bhumika M S <bhumika@cosol.in>; ggupta6@cisco.com 
<ggupta6@cisco.com>; N. R. Meena <nrmeena.ipo@nic.in>; MD ATIQULLAH 
<matiqullah.ipo@nic.in>; Dharmendra Pal <dharmendrapal.ipo@gov.in>; Suneeta Betgeri 
<suneetanb.ipo@nic.in> 
Subject: Fwd: Cisco Webex renewal quote | Intellectual Property India | Sub1204185 

  
  
Dear Ma'am, 
          
          With reference to the trailing mail, the competent authority has approved your 
quotation. Kindly extend the validity of the license for the next one year. 
  
  
Regards 
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Manish Soyal 
  

 
 

From: "priyanka s" <priyanka.s@cosol.in> 
To: "CG Office Mumbai" <cgoffice-mh@nic.in> 
Cc: ashwini@cosol.in, bhumika@cosol.in, ggupta6@cisco.com 
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2024 12:52:42 PM 
Subject: Cisco Webex renewal quote | Intellectual Property India | Sub1204185 

  
  

Dear Manish Sir, 

  

Greetings from Team Connectivity IT Solutions! 

  

Please find the attached formal quotation for the purchase of renewal of cisco Webex 

meeting license with subscription id Sub1204185 for the period of 1 year. 
  

Feel free to contact us if required any assistance or clarification on the same.  

  

Best Regards, 

Priyanka S 

Customer Success Manager 

 

  

Office: +91 80 26716555 Mobile: +91 8971736678 

E-mail: priyanka.s@cosol.in 

Webex Room: https://connectivitysolutions.webex.com/meet/priyanka.s 

Website: www.cosol.in 

Bangalore | Mumbai | Pune | Chennai | Kolkata| Delhi | Ahmedabad | Singapore | UK 

  
My email domain has changed from @connectivitysolutions.in to 
@cosol.in kindly update your address book accordingly.  
    

  

  

  
  
  
 

mailto:priyanka.s@cosol.in
mailto:cgoffice-mh@nic.in
mailto:ashwini@cosol.in
mailto:bhumika@cosol.in
mailto:ggupta6@cisco.com
mailto:deepthi@cosol.in
mailto:deepthi@cosol.in
https://connectivitysolutions.webex.com/meet/priyanka.s
http://www.cosol.in/
http://connectivitysolutions.in/
http://cosol.in/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/connectivity-it-solutions


 

 

 

 

 

 
 


